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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

OF OREGON 

UE 335 

In the Matter of 

PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC 
COMPANY,  

Request for a General Rate Revision. 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

NORTHWEST AND 
INTERMOUNTAIN POWER 
PRODUCERS COALITION’S 
CROSS EXAM STATEMENT 

The Northwest and Intermountain Power Producers Coalition (“NIPPC”) submits 

this cross examination statement pursuant to Administrative Law Judge Moser’s August 

14, 2018 Ruling, setting the procedural schedule for Direct Access issues in this 

proceeding.  NIPPC does not have any cross examination exhibits, and does not intend to 

cross examine any witnesses at the hearing scheduled for October 2, 2018.  NIPPC is 

agreeable to cancellation of this hearing, but if the hearing proceeds, NIPPC reserves the 

right to cross examine any witnesses that are examined by other parties, the 

Administrative Law Judge, or the Commissioners. 

Dated this 27th day of September 2018. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mark R. Thompson 
Sanger Law, PC  
1117 SE 53rd Avenue 
Portland, OR 97215   
Telephone: (503) 706-0434  
Fax: (503) 334-2235 
mark@sanger-law.com 
Of Attorneys for the Northwest and Intermountain 
Power Producers Coalition 
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